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LD, Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the ’ b’ [’b ')/ff Cb /

From:-.CCF Chamba To:- Nodal Officer -cum - APPCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF. HP. Shimla.

Subject:- Diversion of 9.739 ha. of Forest land in favour of HPSEB
Lid. for the construction of Devi- Kothi HEP (16MW)
within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division.

Memo.

Kindly refer to your office EDS. No. Ft. 48-3731/2018
(FCA) dated 12.09.2018 on the subject cited above

2. In this connection. this i~ submitted that all the observations
as raised by you has been attended by the DFO Churah and User Agency the point wise
reply to the observation is given as under:-

The corrections as required in the online Part-1. against column No. B 2.4 has been done.
The Toposheet map of the project duly countersigned by the DFO has been uploaded
against the appropriate column.

The Digital map of the project duly countersigned by the DFO has been uploaded against
the appropriate column.

Ihe justitivation of the project for locating the project over the forest area duly
countersigned by the DFO has been uploaded against the appropriate column.

Density ol vegetation as required has been uploaded online and also has been mentioned
in the hard copy of Part-1l.

This point has been clarified by the DFO. that 316 nos of trees fall under the grith 0-30
em. and this column is invisible in the preview of of Part-1l online. Hence it is cleared
hat total trees 316+ 89 405 have been mentioned online.

Distance lrom the Lorest area is mentioned <0, because it varies at different places and
also few arcas fall in the forests.

The necessary certificate issued by the Pr. CCI (Wild Life). HP, Shimla has been
attached, Regarding the project do not fall within area of 10km from the boundary of
wild life Sanctuary.

Ihe Digital Map and Toposheet Map for CA Sites duly signed by the DFO have been

lI|!|L aded.

| he site inspection of DFO uploaded on the part-I cannat be uploaded again, but the

Site Inspection report along with the recommendation by the DFO is attached in the

proposal folder.
‘Reclamation plantation part of Dumping sites placed at Page no. 103 has now been

signed by DFO and attached with the proposal folder.
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2. As requi 4 _ . : —
equired. the arca for Compensatory Atforestation is divided in the four differemt

patches and the kml files for all patches have been uploaded on the portal.

r of information

Therefore. the case is resubmitted for favou

and further necessary action at your end please.
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